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Invitation For Bid
GSA-071-22
Mobile Lab Clinic

Questions and Concerns received from International Roval Inc. on June 24, 2022

Question 1;

Given the fact that all U.S. companies who manufacture mobile medical clinics have a current lead time
of 18 months, coupled with the microchip shortage limiting truck chassis exports out of the continental
US, will the end user accept a similar vehicie from another country?

Response:

No. Must be from the United States

Question 2;

Considering 18-month lead times, microchip shortage, and current labor shortage will the end user extend
the delivery time frame?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Questions and Concerns received JMI Edison on June 21, 2022,

Question 1:

Due to the pandemic, there is a shortage in microchips requires to build chassis, and other components
and most of our sources mentioned an estimated production time of 12 to 16 months. In this regard, may
we request for you to consider 20 months delivery date?

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 2:

May we request for the submission of questions to be extended until June 30, 20227
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 3:

May we also request for the bid submission to be extended from July 08, 2022 10 July 22, 20227 This is to
allow ample time for our sources to respond back with the needed details.
Response: Refer 10 Amendment #3
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Questions and Concerns received JMI Edison on June 29, 2022,

Question 1:
Kindly advise/confirm if the registration of mobile clinic at the Department of Motor Vehicles - Guam is
under the vendor's scope.

Response: No.

Question 2:
Kindly advise if you prefer diesel engine or gas engine.
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 3:

Kindly advise detail of the exterior artwork so we could relay them to our source to provide appropriate
pricing.

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 4:

We would also like to make a follow up on our request for an extended delivery date 1o 20 months. Due to
the pandemic, there is a shortage in microchips required to build chassis, and other components and most
of our sources menlioned an estimated production time of 12 to 16 months.

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 5;

May we request for the submission of questions to be extended until June 30, 2022?
Response: Refer lo Amendment #3

Question 6:

We would also like to make a follow-up on our request for bid submission to be extended from July 08,
2022 1o July 22, 2022. This is to allow ample time for our sources to respond back with the needed
details.

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Questions and Concerns received from Morrico Equipment LLC. on June 23, 2022

Question 1:
On Page 3. of 34 the bid specs reads : Required Delivery Time 120 days.

[s GSA aware of the constraints on heavy equipment supply chains in the USA caused by Covid
19?7 Would GSA accept a delivery time of 420 days?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 2:
On Page 33. of .34. What type of engine is requested? Diesel or Gasoline powered?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 3:
On Page 33. of 34. Are air brakes acceptable?

Response: No
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Question 4:

On Page 33. of 34. The Bid spec reads: Body Features. Body 37 Ft Mobile in size.

Please explain what this specification means. Why is the word Mobile included here?

Is 37 Fu the total vehicle length of the vehicle front bumper to rear bumper? Or is 37 Ft just the total body
length? Is 37 ft the minimum length or maximum length?

a.) Body Features. Body 37 Ft Mobile in size. Please explain what this specification means.
Response: Refer 1o Amendment #3

b.) Why is the word Mobile included here?

Response: It is a mobile lab/clinic that will travel from village to village freely and easily.
c.) Is 37 Ft the total vehicle length of the vehicle front bumper to rear bumper?

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

d.) Or is 37 Ft just the total body length?

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

e.) Is 37 ft the minimum length or maximum length?

Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 5:
On Page 33. Of 34. Full Wrap Artwork on Mobile.

Can you provide scope of work including dimensions of this requested artwork?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 6:
On Page 33. Of 34 The Bid Spec reads : At Least I5KW Back Generator

Please confirm this is supposed to read: 15KW Back-Up Generator. What is the fue! type required for the
generator?
Response: Refer to Amendment #3

Question 7:

On Page 33 of 34. A 3 year warranty coverage requirement is noted. Heavy vehicle warranty coverage
does not include the required scheduled preventative maintenance service recommended by the equipment
manufacturers, completed by authorized local dealers of the chassis, the body, the three AC units, one
heater and stand-generator. We highly recommend a two year, or three year preventative maintenance
service requirement be added to the bid specification. This service is to be completed by qualified service
technicians.

Response:

Refer to Amendment #3

CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
Chief Procurement Officer

Pleasxe Print

Acknowledgement Copy [Re-Fax to G54}
Recelved By
Date
Company Nams:
Fax to: 475-1727 or 472-4217
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